LANDMARK

IDENTIFICATION | [ BASE DATA

Street Address: 603 Watson Avenue Historic Name: Enderly
Map and Parcel: 47-43 Date/Period: 1859-60
Census Track & Block: 9-202 & Style:

Greek Revival
Present Owner: John R. Ponton & Kathryn B. Ponton JHeight to Cornice:
Address: 603 Watson Avenue Height in Stories: 2

Present Use: Residential, Single Family Present Zoning: R-1
Original Owner: Mrs. Nannie W. Gordon Land Area (sq.ft.): 29,278

Original Use: Residence Assessed Value (Tand + imp.): $68,000

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The basic form of "Enderly' is that of a three-bay, single-pile rectangle, with an original one-storey wing across
the rear. As a result of the wing, the plan s two rooms over four with central hall, above a nearly fuli-storey
basement, also of four rooms. A small entry foyer is separated from the remainder of the hall. Later improvements
(twentieth century) include the addition of a second storey to the original wing, of a kitchen ell to the north
side of the rear, and of a two-storey bathroom tower to the south side of the rear. Construction throughout is
brick, laid in Flemish bond on the facade (south west) and north west side of the original structure and in alternat-
ing header/stretcher bond every sixth course elsewhere. Later additions are American bond. The roof of the main
section is low=-pitch hip covered with composition shingle. The wing is covered with a flat tar-and-gravel roof and
the kitchen ell with tin. Two chimneys stand interior to the back wall of the main section, between it and the
original wing, and are centered between the two rooms to either side of the center hall. Roof eaves of the original
section are trimmed with widely overhanging boxed cornice above a plain stucco frieze. A similar eave, only smaller,
edges the remaining roofs, with simple frieze brackets on the second-storey wing addition. Windows are all six-over=
six light, double hung sash with simple surrounds. The doorway is late Greek Revival, with side lights over panels,
and separate transom lights over door and side lights.  Lights are of clear, leaded glass. A single-storey Colonial
§ Revival porch across the facade has replaced the original partico.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

In January 1859, a deed of gift (Co. DB57-380) was executed by James M. Morris and William Morris to William J.
Robertson, in trust for their sister Nannie W. Gordon wife of William F. Gordon, Jr. \Under the terms of the trust,
the principal could be invested in real estate, and this was done with the purchase by William J. Robertson, trustee,
8 of a 7+ acre lot for $140 an acre (Co. DB58-534). The deed notes that possession had been taken on May 20, 1859.
A second deed, dated December 1863 (Co. DB61-120) mentions that "buildings have been erected out of the trust fund'.
When the property was soid by Mrs. Gordon to Richard K. Flannagan in September 1868 (Co. DB63-532) the house was
already known as "Enderly". In January 1916, a later owner, Mrs. M.J. Henry sold the property to the Park Place
Improvement Company (City 0B29~1) who subdivided for resale later that year (City DB30-204). The present owner
purchased the property in 1958 from Frank J. Curran (City DB208-243). See also: Co. DB69-758; WB30-280; DB8128-460;
DB152-118; DB152-473; City DB30-135, DB30-138 (plat); DB38-362; DB107-438; DB142-275; DB158-192. The original
servants quarters, with substantial additions, still stand at 605 Watson Avenue.
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BASE DATA

Street Address: 603 Watson Avenue Historic Name: Enderly
Map and Parcel: 47-43 Date/Period: 1859-60
Census Track & Block: 9-202 Style: Greek Revival
Present Owner: John R. Ponton Height to Cornice:

Address: 603 Watson Avenue Height in Stories: 2
Present Use: Residential, Single Family Present Zoning: R-1
Original Owner: Mrs. Nannie W. Gordon Land Area (sq.ft.): 29,278
Original Use: Residence Assessed Value (land + imp.): $68,000

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The basic form of "Enderly" is that of a three-bay, single-pile rectangle, with an original one-storey wing across
the rear. As a result of the wing, the plan is two rooms over four with central hall, above a nearly full-storey
basement, also of four Fooms. A small entry foyer is separated from the remainder of the hall. Later improvements
(twentieth century) Include the addition of a second storey to the original wing, of a kitchen el] to the north

side of the rear, and of a two-storey bathroom tewer to the south side of the rear. Construction throughout 1is
brick, laid in Flemish bond on the facade (south west) and north west side of the original structure and in alternat-
ing header/stretcher bond every sixth course elsewhere. Later additions are American bond. The roof of the main
section is low-pitch hip covered with composition shingle. The wing is covered with a flat tar-and-gravel roof and
the kitchen ell with tin. Two chimneys stand Interior to the ‘back wall of the main section, between it and the
original wing, and are centered between the two rooms to either side of the center hall. Roof eaves of the
section are trimmed with widely overhanging boxed cornice above a plain stucco frieze. A sj
edges the remaining roofs, with simple frieze brackets on the second-storey wing addition.
six light, double hung sash with simple surrounds. The doorway is late Greek Revival, with
and separate transom lights over door and side lights. Lights are of clear, leaded glass.
Revival porch across the facade has replaced the original portico.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

In January 1859, a deed of gift (Co. DB57-380) was executed by James M. Morris and William Morris to William J.
Robertson, in trust for their sister Nannie W. Gordon wife of William F. Gordon, Jr. Under the terms of the trust,
the principal could be invested in real estate, and this was done with the purchase by William J. Robertson, trustee,
of a 7+ acre lot for $140 an  acre (Co. DB587534).. The deed notes that possession had been taken on May 20, 1859,

A second deed, dated December 1863 (Co. DB6F-128) mentions that "buildings have been erected out of the trust fund'.
When the property was sold by Mrs. Gordon to Richard K. Flannagan in September 1868 (co. DB63-532) the house was
already known as "Enderly'. |n January 1916, a later owner, Mrs. M.J. Henry sold the property to the Park Place
Improvement Company {(City DB29-1) who subdivided for resale later that year (City DB30-204). The present owner
purchased the property in 1958 from Frank J. Curran (City DB208~243), See also: Co. DB69-758; WB30-280; DB128-460;
DB152-118; DB152-473; City DB30-135, DB30-138 {plat); DB38-362; DB107-438; DB142-275; DBI58-192, The original
servants quarters, with substantial additions, still stand at 605 Watson Avenue
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Street Address: 603 Watson Avenue Historic Name: Enderly
Map and Parcel: L7-43 Date/Period: 1859-60
Census Track & Block: 9-202 Style: Greek Revival
Present Owner: John R. Ponton Height to Cornice:

Address: 603 Watson Avenue Height in Stories: 2
Present Use: Residential, Single Family Present Zoning: R=1
Original Owner: Mrs. Nannie W. Gordon Land Area (sq.ft.): 29,278
Original Use: Residence Assessed Value (Tand + imp.): $68,000

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The basic form of "Enderly' is that of a three-bay, single-pile rectangle, with an original one-=storey wing across
the rear. As a result of the wing, the plan is two rooms over four with central hall, above a nearly full-storey
basement, also of four rooms. A small entry foyer is separated from the remainder of the hall. Later Improvements
(twentieth century) Include the addition of a second storey to the original wing, of a kitchen ell to the north

side of the rear, and of a two-storey bathroom tower to the south side of the rear. Construction throughout is
brick, laid in Flemish bond on the facade (south west) and north west side of the original structure and in alternat-
ing header/stretcher bond every sixth course elsewhere. Later additions are American bond. The roof of the main
section is low-pitch hip covered with composition shingle. The wing is covered with a flat tar-and-gravel roof and
the kitchen ell with tin. Two chimneys stand interior to the back wall of the main section, between it and the
original wing, and are centered between the two rooms to either side of the center hall. Roof eaves of the original
section are trimmed with widely overhanging boxed cornice above a plain stucco frieze. A similar eave, only smaller,
edges the remaining roofs, with simple frieze brackets on the second-storey wing addition. Windows are ali six-over-
six light, double hung sash with simple surrounds. The doorway is late Greek Revival, with side lights over panels,
and separate transom lights over deor and side lights. Lights are of clear, leaded glass. A single-storey Colonial
Revival porch across the facade has replaced the original portico.

" HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

In January 1859, a deed of gift (Co. DB57-380) was executed by James M. Morris and William Morris to William J.
Robertson, in trust for their sister Nannie W. Gordon wife of William F. Gordon, Jr. Under the terms of the trust,
the principal could be invested in real estate, and this was done with the purchase by William J. Robertson, trustee,
of a 7+ acre lot for $140 an  acre (Co. 0B58=534). The deed notes that possession had been taken on May 20, 1859,

A second deed, dated December 1863 (Co. DB6T-120) mentions that "buildings have been erected out of the trust fund'.
When the property was sold by Mrs. Gordon to Richard K. Flannagan in September 1868 (Co. 0B63-532) the house was
already known as "Enderly'". |n January 1916, a later owner, Mrs. M.J. Henry sold the Property to the Park Place
Improvement Company (City DB29-1) who subdivided for resale later that year (City DB30-204). The present owner
purchased the property in 1958 from Frank J. Curran (City DB208-243). See also: Co. DB69-758; WB30-280; DBI128-460;
DB152-118; DB152-473; City DB30-135, DB30-138 (plat); DB38-362; DB107-438; DB]h2'275; DB158-192. The original
servants quarters, with substantial additions, still stand at 605 Watson Avenue.
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TUFTON — on Route 732 1 mile from Sunnyfields.
Patented by Peter Jefferson in 1755, Tufton re-
mained in the Jefferson family for over 70 years.
Thomas Jefferson Randolph added a story-and-a-half
stone addition in 1817. The brick portion which
forms the present front of the house was constructed
in 1833. The house has a typical mid-18th century
design: three floors of two rooms cach, with spacious
center halls between. The main rooms are beautifully
lighted with large windows and are charmingly fur-
nished. Mr. and Mrs. Charles Grandquist, residents.

LANARK — Estate of about 1,000 acres, 3.5 miles
south of Ashlawn on Route 627. The present house
was completed in 1961. Its architecture is classical
Georgian adapted to the demands of contemporary
living. Careful attention has been given to detail,
creating a gracious setting for rare 18th century an-
tiques. Perennial borders, cutting garden, pool and
poolhouse, platform tennis court with log cabin,
guest house with own fountain garden, and green-
house and potting shed. Mr. John G. Jones, owner.

UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA
(no admission fees)
INFORMATION — The Rotunda, (804) 924-7969 or
924-3239. PARKING — University Hall, $.25 — bus pass to
The Rotunda and Pavilions, $.25.

PAVILION GARDENS - restored by The Garden
Club of Virginia with proceeds from Historic Garden Week,
apen daily during Garden Week. Tours available.

PAVILION HOMES — National and Virginia Histotic
Landmarks.

OPEN MONDAY APRIL 20, 10a.m. to 5 p.m.
PAVILION V — West Lawn, Professor and Mrs. David

A. Shannon
PAVILION X - East Lawn, Dr. and Mrs. William H.

Muller, Jz.

OPEN TUESDAY, APRIL 2%, i0a.m. to 5 p.m.
PAVILION I — West Lawn, Dr. and Mrs. Kenneth R.
Crispell

PAVILION IX — West Lawn, Dr. and Mrs. Norman J.
Knorr

OPEN WEDNESDAY, APRIL 22, 10 a.m. to 5 p.m.
PAVILION II — East Lawn, Professor and Mrs. Edwin

E. Floyd
PAVILION VI -- East Lawn, Professor and Mrs.

Robert D. Cross

THURSDAY, APRIL 23, — Candlelight Tour of
Lawn, 7 to 9:30 p.m. Leaving South Portico of the Rotunda
every 15 minutes. Student guides in 19th century costumes.

OPEN FRIDAY, APRIL 24, 10 a.m. to 5 p.m.
CARR'’S HILL — Corner of Rugby Road and Univer-
sity Avenue. Home of President and Mrs. Frank L. Hereford,

Js.

MOREA — 214 Sprigg Lane, off Emmet Street. Built
in 1835 by John Patten Emmet, one of the first pro-
fessors chosen by Mr. Jefferson for the University of
Virginia. The spacious brick house was given to the
University as a residence for distinguished visitors.
There is a beautifully landscaped botanical collection
started by the Albemarle Garden Club in 1964. It
consists of flowering native trees and shrubs as well as
many beautiful hybrid lilacs, tree peonies and spring
bulbs. House and garden open. Present occupants are
The Honorable Richard Parker, diplomat in residence
and Mrs. Parker.

LAWN ROOMS: West Lawn -- Number 27, Catherine
Powers; Number 55, Art Coleman
East Lawn — Number 18, Scott Blackwell; Number 50, Leslie

Eliason

OTHER AREA PLACES OF HISTORIC INTEREST
OPEN DAILY
MONTICELLO - Home of Thomas Jefferson —
Route 53.
HISTORIC MICHIE TAVERN - Route 53.
ASHILAWN - Home of James Monroe — Route 795.
CASTLE HILL - Home of Dr. Thomas Walker -
Route 231.
INFORMATION CENTERS
Western Virginia Bicentennial Center
Route 20 South and Interstate 64
Charlottesville, 22902 — (804) 977-1793

Chamber of Commerce
Commonwealth Building
Preston Avenue and Mclntire Road
Charloteesville, 22901 — (804) 295-3141

HISTORIC GARDEN WEEK
Charlottesville-Albemarle County
Information and Advance Sales: Mrs. Linton R. Massey,

Kinloch, Keswick, VA 22947; Telephone (804) 296-6201

Chairmen:
Mrs. Harry T, Marshail, (804) 296-9418
Mis. Frederick E. Noiting. (804) 295-3869

2
]
)7,
Natsor Ly
= e, [ 250 p
2 51/ % ¥ pass
< 5 S10
o8
.;3 No‘t“ 137 3’
= ‘wo‘-“\ <«
=S 5
=/ ] 6204 620 3
b g
wy = -~
Zo e
H=2 gt
e S LR
P, =
LY = |®
(;o,, 3 1
Ve o detferson St.
fs: "\,
“Christ Church

Morven

Printing of this pamplet provided by:
Boar’s Head Inn; Stevens and Company;

Historic Ge

CHARLOT
ALBENM
19

MARS

Tours sponsored by: Albemarle
Garden Club, Rivanna Garden
Club of Virginiz Restorazions.



0, 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. Ten
wlottesville. Block ticket
5, $2.00. Block tickets are
NO BUSES ON NORTH
SECOND STREET N.E.
ises park at Christ Church
. Street between Jefferson

be open and the women
ight lunch from 11:30 to
ttions required for buses.
Christ Church is on High
eet N.W. and North First

ocust Avenue, This hand-

rge city lot was built in
buildings, including the
are still standing. On the
and a specimen dogwood
veral years the owner has
1 Club’s test collection of
ning L. Smith, owners.

Brick Victorian structure
;. Renovations begun in
' rebuile kitchen features
n red woodwork and cab-
alls, and punched tin cab-
ian ceiling decoration and
d cut stencil decoration
1 ceilings throughout the
rently re-landscaping the
rden and ponds, and com-
| Mrs. William H. Conn,

957 LOCUST AVENUE — This brick house is both
the home and studio of an interior designer, and
shows it is possible to live and work in a rather small
area without overlapping of activities. The different
rooms serve distinct functions, and are furnished with
both contemporary and traditional furniture. Sally
Worthington, owner.

605 WATSON AVENUE — The house was built in
1859 as part of the Enderly Estate, and contained the
servant quarters and summer kitchen. Originally a
rectangle consisting of two rooms over two, the house
was increased to its present size during World War I
by adding four rooms to the front. The present
owners are continuing restoration of the house as well

as major landscaping changes. Mr. and Mrs. James L.

Camblos, owners.

ENDERLY — 603 WATSON AVENUE — Built about
1859, Enderly is a typical three storied brick dwelling
of the period. There has been little structural change
in the building, though the original front stoop was
replaced with a porch that extends across the entire
front. The house is furnished with antique furniture
with emphasis on Early American. It is surrounded by
handsome old trees, with plantings of tulips and aza-
leas. Mr. and Mrs. John Robert Ponton, owners.

KELLER HOUSE — 751 PARK STREET — This
frame Colonial Revival residence is the only one of its
kind in the downtown Charlottesville Historic Dis-
trict. The Georgian facade contrasts with picturesque
roof treatment. The spacious interior with twin par-
lors set on either side of a wide hall retains much of
its original fabric including a fine open staircase. The
dwarf evergreen garden remains colorful throughout
the year. Other special perennial gardens emphasize
spring and fall bloom. Mr. and Mrs. Paul Fishbane,
owners.

627 PARK STREET — A traditional house of the
Edwardian period, set among a profuse variety of
shade and ornamental trees. The handsome fan win-
dow over the front entrance and the vertical windows
to each side are repeated at the inner doorway. The
house is furnished in eclectic fashion combining a
gracious tradition of fine antique furniture with
notions of contemporary living — the qualities that
have made possible the renaissance of downtown
Charlottesville’s residential district. Mr. A. E. Dick
Howard, owner.

MARSHALL-RUCKER HOUSE — 620 PARK
STREET — Late Victorian brick residence built in
1894. The most notable architectural features are five
porches representing three building styles and a
three-story octagonal tower. The wide gable of the
garret is accented by a triple Romanesque arch. The
spacious yard contains plantings of native shrubs and
trees. An unusual garden beneath a large sugar maple
features random paths and borders designed to fit
between the large surface roots of the tree. Mr. and
Mrs. Lloyd T. Smith, Jr., owners.

409 SECOND STREET, N.E. — This two-story
weatherboard house built in 1892 was enlarged and
extensively renovated in 1975. A new rear wing was
added which contains a large modern kitchen with
master bedroom suite above. An open deck overlooks

the garden which was landscaped by Neil Roberts and
contains a treasure of plantings which provide color

and beauty from early spring through fall. Extensive
use of ground cover makes for easy maintenance. Mr.
and Mrs. Laurence Richardson, owners.

521 NORTH FIRST STREET — Residence built in
1859, basically Federalist in form and Greek Revival
in style, with unusual Italianate cornice brackets. The
house was undoubtedly designed with the help of a
builder’s handbook. Of particular interest are the
large exterior pilasters. The interior has been ren-
ovated to reflect the present owners’ needs and varied
activities. Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Vickery, owners.

MORVEN - Open Saturday April 18 through Satur-
day April25— 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. Admission $2.
Private estate on Route 627, four miles south of Mon-
ticello. A picturesque drive through natural woods of
pine, dogwood and redbud leads to the magnificent
house, built from plans drawn by Thomas Jefferson.
The gardens, superbly restored in 1930 to the original
design, are on two terraces with rolling hills and a
vista of Monticello in the distance. A charming
cottage built in 1796, the old kitchen, carriage house

with collection of horsedrawn vehicles and the gar-
dens are open. A Virginia Historic Landmark. Mrs.
Whitney Stone, owner.

LUNCH
Box lunches will be served by The Women of New Bethel
Church at Ashlawn from 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Saturday,
April 18, through Saturday, April 25. (Advance reservations
required for buses.) Telephone (804) 296-1159 or (804)
296-7020.

Four houses and gardens in the Monticello area.
OPEN WEDNESDAY, APRIL 22 and THURSDAY,
APRIL 23, 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. Block ticket $6.00,
single admission $2.00.

THE CURATOR’S HOUSE AT MONTICELLO —
(Special Garden Week tickets will be available at the
main gate to Monticello, entitling the holder to tour
the gardens, grounds, and archaeological sites at Mon-
ticello in addition to the curator’s house and garden.)
This charming contemporary house on the south-
eastern slope of Monticello Mountain commands
beautiful views. The spacious rooms on the main
floor are furnished with interesting antiques. Mrs.
Bear is Daffodil Test Chairman for the Albemarle
Garden Club. Daffodils, both specimen and natural-
ized, abound. There is an interesting vegetable and
herb garden. Residence of Mr. and Mrs. James A.
Bear, Jr. Thomas Jefferson Memorial Foundation,
owner.

SUNNYFIELDS — on Route 53, 1 mile from Monti-
cello. The present house was built about 1825 on the
foundations of an earlier 18th century home. The
original slave quarters are still standing. In 1860 the
house underwent major alterations with the addition
of Victorian architectural details and a two story
wing in the back. Restoration of the house continues
with the present owner. On the main floor a col-
lection of Italian contemporary art joins antique fur-
nishings. The grounds feature a spacious lawn with
large trees and a swimming pool. Mrs. Rose Luisa
Carabelli, owner.
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Enderly _

There have been few Structural changes made in
this original house at 603 Watson Ave. In the
early 1870s, a kitchen was added to the second
floor and two bedrocms to the third. Later the

original stoope.was replaced withis porch that ex-
tends across the entire front, Enderly can be seen
on the Charlottesville Tour,
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Saw It In The Real Estate Book

Available to serve you 7 days aweek |
at the LAKE MONTICELLO

entrance on Rt. 618
or 589-3539 B

o

MONTICELLO
COUNTRY_REALTORS

OFFERS!! Owner is anxious to bulld, Great opportunity.
Waterfront rancher, 3.Br, 2 Ba, FP In greatroom., $144,900.

COME ENJOY SUMMER! Your year
round home or weekend lifestyle may be
a dream come true. Golf, tennis, boating
and fishing... or just relaxing in wooded
peaceful surroundings. The newly redeco-
rated Lake Monticello Clubhouse offers ;
Sunday Brunch and the Pub is open for JUST MOVE IN and enjoy!! Marina P
beverage service and meals.

oint Condo 2 BR, 2 BA,

greatmmﬂ with FP. May be purchased with fumnishings...
139,000,

GOLF LOCATION -- Grealroom, skylights, FP. hardwood
foars, screened porch $1 27,500, $96,000.

T == = i & o ——
WATERVIEW HOME with quality throughout.  Spacious UNDER CONSTRUCTION. Rancher with 2 car garage in lower
rancher, FP, 2-car garage $1 49,000. level, Greatroom with FF, 3 BR, 2 BA $112,000.

NEW PRICE REDUCTION.... prme waterfront Lindal Cedar OWNER MUST relocate. Customn home w/haw firs, iled
home with stone FP in Greatroom, 4 BR, 2 BA, a wonderful Jacuzzi bath, country kitchen w/FP open to den, screen parch
opportunity $185,000. overlooking creek. 4.5 acres, $185,000.
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Fine Antiques and Accessories In
Historic 18th Century Setting
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CHRISTMAS SHOP & POTPOURRI OF LOVELY GIFTS

QR

‘ 421 East Maln Street — In hisioric downtown Charlottesville |
$ ~ (804) 296-6818 |
I — - —

FOR ENGAGEMENTS fhg J[m Jo/mson Crt'o P.O. BOX 22

(804) 296-8090 IVY, VIRGINIA
OR 229485
295-2004

A few reasons why we are one of Virginia's
outstanding restaurant chains . . .

Salad Bar - Our guests love it!
Excellent Service
Finest Western Beef

Seafood - featuring moist tender iobster tails t

Mixed Beverages 320 WEST MAIN STREET

Banquet and party facilities - ask manager k4 7 N
tor details CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA
We accept reservations and encourage you to
make them to avoid unnecessary waits . ., N ..
Qpen Monday and Thursday 5 p.m. - 10 p.m Enjoy the finest in continental cuisine
Friday and Saturday - 5 g.m.- 11 p.m. Your chef: Ferdinand Bazin
Sundays 12 noon - 10 p.m, ) '

formerly of the Boars Head Sports Club
[ .- l
| BAARED CARD [l master c}mvge
1 ! b

Rt. 29N at 250 By:-Pass Also in Richmond,
300 yards from Holiday Inn Virginia Beach and

Dinner 6-10 P.M. Monday through Saturday

Reservations suggested

(804) 295-4456
Jackets Required

Charlottesville 293.7997 Blacksburg.
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Fine Antiques and Accessories In
Historic 18th Century Setting
134 MILES PAST BOARS HEAD INN
250 WEST — CHARLOTTESVILLE 22901

Mazy ANN ErDza ‘TrLzPHONE (804)977-1740 f;&ﬂ % ANTIQgsES
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CHRISTMAS SHOP & POTPOURRI OF LOVELY GIFTS

421 East Maln Street — in historic downtown Chariottesvilie

(804) 296-6818
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FOR ENGAGEMENTS flzg J[m Joll)zmn Cﬂo P.OC. BOX 22

(BO4) 296-8090 VY, VIRGINIA
OR 229485
295-9004

A few reasons why we are one of Virginia's
outstanding restaurant chains . . .

it}

Salad Bar - Our guests love it!
Excellent Service

Finest Western Beef Restaumnl /
Seafood - featuring moist tender lobster tails

Mixed Beverages 320 WEST MAIN STREET

Banguet and party facities - ask manager

for details CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA

We accept reservations and encourage you to
make them to avoid unnecessary waits ; . . L.
Open Monday and Thursday 5 p.m. - 10 p.m Enjoy the finest in continental cuisine

Friday and Saturday - 5 p.m. - 11 p.m. Your chef: Ferdinand Bazin,

Sundays 12 noon - 10 p.m,
formerly of the Boars Head Sports Club

BANXAMERICARD W
0

Rt. 29N at 250 By-Pass Also in Richmond,
300 yards from Holiday Inn  Virginia Beach and
Charlottesville 293.7997 Blacksburg.

Dinner 6-10 P.M. Monday through Saturday

Reservations suggested

(804) 295-4456
Jackets Required
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